

Peripheral Neuropathy

Podiatry Department

Patient Information Leaflet

What is neuropathy?

Orthoses are commonly known as insoles. Orthoses work to support the joints in the foot by reducing tissue stresses that may be causing discomfort. It is sometimes advised to use orthoses in conjunction with a stretch or strengthening regime as they may be part of a combined treatment therapy.

Neuropathy is damage to the nerves that send signals to and from the brain and spinal cord to muscles, skin, blood vessels and other organs. This damage results in a reduction of feeling especially in the extremities (e.g. feet and hands).

This damage can occur and spread very slowly, and you may not notice it happening until you have an assessment or develop a problem.

Who is most at risk?

Diabetes is the most common cause of neuropathy especially in individuals who:

- have found it difficult to keep their diabetes controlled
- have high blood pressure
- have high levels of cholesterol in their blood
- who smoke.

Other causes of neuropathy include:

- excessive alcohol intake
- low levels of vitamin B12 or other vitamins
- physical damage to the nerves such as from an injury or during surgery
- an underactive thyroid gland (hypothyroidism)

What are the symptoms?

- Reduced feeling of touch, pain, temperature or vibration. This is tested during your annual review appointment, but you should contact your GP or podiatrist as soon as you notice any changes.
- Foot and lower leg muscle strength may reduce, this can cause your foot to change shape and your toes to become clawed.
- Your feet may sweat less, and your skin may become dry; cracks can develop, especially around your heels.
- Small blood vessels to the skin may not work properly and the foot may feel cold.
- Some people also experience unpleasant symptoms such as 'pins and needles', uncomfortable numbness, stabbing or burning pains. This is sometimes called 'painful neuropathy.' These symptoms are often worst at night-time and may interfere with normal sleep patterns. These symptoms may be a temporary effect if your blood sugars have been abnormally high

If you are diabetic, keeping your blood sugars well controlled can help to slow down the development of neuropathy.

This includes following a healthy balanced diet, trying to keep active and taking any medication prescribed to you

Neuropathy increases your risk of foot ulceration

The loss of protective pain sensation (your normal warning system) may not alert you to skin damage which can easily go unnoticed and quickly develop into deep injuries, infections and ulceration. All of these may occur without pain.

Toe and foot deformities can cause problems getting shoes to fit correctly and pressure areas can develop. Shoes can easily damage less sensitive, deformed feet as it's difficult for you to tell if they fit you correctly.

You may cause skin damage while caring for your skin and nails as you won't experience discomfort that would tell you when to stop.

How is it treated?

Unfortunately, there is no treatment to regain lost sensation; but you can reduce your risk of foot ulceration by making the changes we discuss later in this leaflet.

Whether you need to see a podiatrist or not will depend on your symptoms and your risk of foot ulceration.

The symptoms of painful neuropathy may be controlled with daily medication provided by your doctor, although these symptoms can be difficult to control.

Can I do anything?

Be "foot aware"

- Look for changes in colour, temperature and signs of skin damage.
- Ask someone to check your feet for you if it is difficult.
- Think about what could have caused the problem and remove it or seek advice.

Take care of your feet

- Avoid using any sharp implements or corn plasters.
- Keep nails tidy using an emery board or file.
- Use a moisturising cream daily to keep skin in good condition but avoid applying in between the toes as this can encourage fungal infections.
- Take care shoes fit properly by getting your feet measured if possible and choosing soft seamless uppers. Shoes should protect your feet, not do damage to your skin.
- Gradually increase the wear time of new footwear and check your feet more often.
- Be especially careful on holiday- walking barefoot, sunburn and wearing different footwear can cause serious problems

Where can I get further advice and support?

- Your GP
- Your podiatry department
- Diabetes UK <u>www.diabetes.org.uk</u>
- The Neuropathy Trust <u>www.neurocentre.com</u>

Spotting a foot attack

- Is your foot red, warm or swollen?
- Is there a break in the skin or any discharge (or oozing) on to your socks or stockings?
- Do you feel unwell?

You may not have pain even with a visible wound.

Contact your GP, podiatrist or nurse immediately (or a member of the Foot Protection Service). If they are unavailable, go to your nearest out of hours healthcare service or your A&E department.

Specific Advice	
•	
	Page 5

If you have any questions, or if there is anything you do not understand about this leaflet, please contact:

Podiatry Department

Call **01384 321427** (9am-5pm, Monday to Friday) or e-mail dgft.podiatry.appointments@nhs.net

This leaflet can be downloaded or printed from:

http://dgft.nhs.uk/services-and-wards/

If you have any feedback on this patient information leaflet, please email dgft.patient.information@nhs.net

This leaflet can be made available in large print, audio version and in other languages, please call 0800 073 0510.

للحصول على هذه النشرة بحجم أكبر، وعلى شكل إصدار صوتي و بلغات أخرى، الرجاء الاتصال بالرقم 08000730510.

此宣传单可提供大字版本、音频版本和其它语言版本,请拨打电话: 0800 073 0510。

Ulotka dostępna jest również w dużym druku, wersji audio lub w innym języku. W tym celu zadzwoń pod numer 0800 073 0510.

ਇਹ ਪਰਚਾ ਵੱਡੇ ਅੱਖਰਾਂ, ਬੋਲ ਕੇ ਰੀਕਾਰਡ ਕੀਤਾ ਹੋਇਆ ਅਤੇ ਦੂਸਰੀਆਂ ਭਾਸ਼ਾਵਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਵੀ ਪਾਪਤ ਹੋ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ, 0800 073 0510 ਤੇ ਫੋਨ ਕਰੋ ਜੀ।

Aceasta brosura poate fi pusa la dispozitie tiparita cu caractere mari, versiune audio sau in alte limbi, pentru acest lucru va rugam sunati la 0800 073 0510.

یہ کتابچہ آپ کو بڑے حروف کی لکھائی ، سمعی صورت اور دیگر زبانوں میں مہیا کیا جا سکتا ہے۔ بہربائی فون نمبر 08000730510 رابطہ کریں۔

Originator: Hannah Dodd . Date originated: Sep 2024. Review date: June 2027. Version:1 . DGH ref. DGH/PIL/02218